UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

COMMODITY FUTURES TRADING ) -

e COMMIS SIO T 98+70169
Judge Denise Hage Hood i
Plaintiff, 3
Vs,

THOMAS W, LAMAR,

Defendant ;

CONSENT ORDER OF PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND OTHER
EQUITABLE RELIEF AGAINST DEFENDANT THO 5 W. LAMAR

Plaintiff Commodity Futures Trading Comomission (“Commission™), on February 13,
1898, filed a Complaint (the “Complaiat™) against Thomas W. Lamaf, secking injunctive and
other cquitable relief for viclations of the Commodity Exchange Act] as amended, 7 U.S.C. §§1
€t seq. (1994) (“Act”), and the Regulations promulgated thereunder, | 7 C.F.R. §§ 1 et geq.
(1998).

To cffect a settlement of the matters alleged in the complaint tn this action prior to a trjal
on the rﬁerits or any further judicial proceedings, defendant Lamar cansents to the entry of this
Order of Permanent Injunction and Other Equitable Relief Against Thomas W. Lamar (Order™).
As admitted below, Lamar also acknowledges service of the Summons and Cornplaint; wajves
the entry of findings of fact and conclusions of law as provided by Rifle 52 of the Federal Rules
of Civil Proeedure, except as stated below; and waives gll rights of appeal from this Order. Tn
addition, Lamar waives all claims which he may possess under the Ec{ual Access to Justice Act, 5
U.S.C. § 504 (1994) and28 U.5.C. § 2412 (1994), as amended by the|Small Business Regulatory

Enforcement Fairness Act of 1996, Pub. L. No. 104-121, §§ 231-32, 110 Stat. §62-63, and Part
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148 of the Commissjon‘s Regulations, 17 O.F R.§§ 1481 €t seq. (1999). to seek costs, fees and

other expenses relating to, or arfgj ng from, this action, Further, def:
claim of Double Jeopardy bascd upon the institution of this Proceedj

praceeding of any order imposing relief,

t Lamar wajves any

ng or the entry in thig

Lamar also consentg to the continued Jursdietion.of -ﬂais€ouﬂfor‘th§“‘ﬁ?ﬁpose of

” enforcing the terms and conditions of this Order.

Lamar further affirms that he hag agreed to this Order voluntarily, apg that no promiee o

throat has been made by the Commission or any member, officer, o

or by any other person, to induce consent to this Order, other than

t or represcntative thereof,

set forth Specifically herein,

By consenting tn the entry of this Order, Lamar admits the allegations of the Complain:.

It further appearing to the Court thay there is no just reason fo
fully advised ip the premises,

THE PARTIES AGREE AND THE COURT HEREBY F

1. This Court hag jurisdiction aver this action and aj] parn
Section 6¢ of the Act, 7U.8.C. §13a-1 (1 9%4), which a2uthorizag the
injunctive refjer against any person whenever it shal appcar that syuc
€ngaging, or is abour 1o éngage in any act or Practice constituting a v

the Act or any rule, rogulation or order promulgated thereunder.

r delay, and the Conrt being

INDS THAT:

ties hereto Pursuant to
“ommission to seek
Person has engaped s

olation of any Provision of

2 Venue proper) ¥ lies with this Cougt pursuant to Scctj

§ 13a-1(c) (1994), in thar the defendant jg found in, inhabits, o trans,

1 6¢(e) of the Act, TUS.C.

ts business in this district,

and the acts ang Practices in violation of the Act have occurred within this district, among other

Places.

)
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ORDER
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADIUDGED, AND DECREEI]
and any person insofar as he or she is acting in the capagiry 4
employee, and attormey of the Defendant, and any person ins

.. ... active concent or participation with. the Defendant whoreceix

D THAT Defendant Lamar
f officer, agent, servant,

ofar as he or she is acting in

resactual notice of stck

order by person service or otherwise, is permanently enjain
1. violating Section 4b(a)(i)-(iii)
connection with any erder to make, o
commodity for future delivery, made or to be made,

person by (i) cheating or defrauding or attempting to

person; (ii) willfully making or causing to be made 1o

report or statement thereof, or willfully
person any false record thereof; or (iii)
deceive such other person;

willfully dee

violating Section 4m(1) of the Act, 7 UU.8. C. § 6m(1),
instrumentalities of interstate comimerce, without bej
Commmission as a commaodi
operator (“CPO™);

violating Section 4o
schemes or artifices to defraud commodity customcrs
prospective customcrs or participants, and engaging i
courses of business that operate as a fraud or deceit u

and/or pool participants or prospective customiers or p,

violating Section 4n(3)(B) and 4n(4), 7 U.S.C. §§
10 provide full and complete disclosure to the pool

b
market positions taken or held b i

violating Regulation 4.20(
cormmodity pool as an cnti
operator, Regulation 4.20
funds in his own name rather than
4.20(c), 17 C.F.R. § 4.20(c) (1999
depositing investor funds
his own funds;

). by co
into futures trading and b
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L

of the Act, 7 U.S.C. § b(a)(i)
1 the making of, [any con

ty trading advisor (“CTA"]

(1) of the Act, 7U.8.C. §60(1),b

8), 17 CFR. § 4.20(a) (1999)

ty cognizable as a legal enr.i%l

(). 17 C.F.R. § 4.20(b) (199), by accepting investor
in the name of the P

P
ank

To=SEYBURN KAHN GiINN

from directly or indirectly:

~(iii) (1994), in

tract of sale of any
r or on behalf of any other
heat or defraud such other
such other person any false

entering or capising te be entered for such

ing or attempting to

nlgby using the mails and

registered with the
and a commodity pool

y employing devices,

d/or pool participants or

ransactions, practices or
commodity customers

icipants;

60(3)(B) and 6n(4), by failing

cipants of all fiutures
als of the poo! while not
ents of account on a

, by failing to operate a
separate from the pool

pol, and Regulation
bol funde with his own by
accounts which contained
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violating Regulations 4.21(a), 17 C.F.R. § 4.21(a) (1999), while acting as 2 CPQ,
by failing to deliver to pool participants a disclosure Hocum ent for the pool

containing the information set forth in Regulation 4.3

1(b), 17 CF.R. § 4.21(b)

(1999), and Regulation 4.24,17CF.R. § 4.24 (1999}, by soliciting, accepting or

receiving funds and entering into sn agreement to

the participants’ trading

accounts without first recejvin g from participants a s ened acknowledgment;

violating Regulation 4.22,17CF.R, §4.22 (1999),b
Statements and annual reports to pool participants-she

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Lam

violating Regulation 4.30,17 C.F.R. § 430 (1 999}, b
name of the CTA; and

failing to provide account

wing total pool vatie sig—

Y accepting funds in the

by solieiting, accepting or receiving funds and enterj

into an agreement to

violating Regulation 4.31(b), 17CFR. § 4.31@)(%), while acting as s CTA,

direct the participants trading accounts without first
signed 2cknowledgment,

eceiving from participants a

ar and any person insofar as

he or she is acting in the capacity of officer. agent, servant, employee, and attorney of the

Defendant, and any person insofar as he or she is acting in acfive concert or partcipation

with the Defendant who receives actual notice of such order By person service or

otherwise, is permanently enjoined from directly or indirecily

1.

Soliciting or accepting any funds from any person in denncction with the purchase
or sale of any commodity futurcs and options on fururés (“commodity interest™)
vontract, placing orders, giving advice or price quotatibns or other information in
connectdon with the purchase or saje of commodity infprest contracts for himself

or others, introducing customers to any other person

aged in the business of

commeadity intercst trading, issuing statements or repafts to others concerning

commodity interest trading, and otherwise engaging ;
relating to commodity intercst trading;

Controlling or directing the trading for any commadi

any business activities

interest account for ar on

behalf of any other person or cntity, whether by Powerlof attorney or otherwise;

Trading commodity interests for his own personal ace
commeodity interests traded on his behalf: and

-
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_ disgorgement in tj;mgnnt.of$2,838,-169;08. Paymentofr

Sccking registration in any capacity under the Act
including in 8 ¢apacity exempt from Tegistration un
Commission’s Regulations, as a futures commission
introducing broker, ficor trader, floor broker or assoq
OF principal of any registrant s defined jn the Act,

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that Lamar shall mg

Done and ordered this

Received

as ordered in part by this Court in the criminal senteneing jn

the Act or the
erchant, CPO, CTA,
iated person or other agent

aEacti.ng in any capacity,
der

ke restitution and

estitution of 52,838, 1 69.08,

d Stateg v. Lamar, No.

98-£01 73.(B.D. Mich. }99‘5)\,_ fit,i.ﬁﬁ es the restitution and disg
ordered in this action, |

IT IS HERERY FURTHER ORDERED that if any pProvision
application of any provision or circumstance is held invalid, ¢
and the application of the provision to any other Person or cir

affected by the holding,

torgement obligations

of this Order or the
he remainder of the Order,

Cumstances, shall not be

retain jurisdiction of this

€rs and decreesg which have

been or may be entered herein, to entertain any suitable appli¢ation O motion for

additional relicf within the jurisdiction of this Court, and to

Order.

aJsure compliance with this

AUG 05 1999

day of July, 1999 at Detroit, Michj an.

_LDENISE FAGE HOoD

UNITED STATES DIS

‘ CLERK, U.S.
EASTERN DISTRI

]

5

TRICT COURT
OF MICHIGAN

BY.
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~ Washinglon, D.C. 20387

Gregory G. Mooek, Bsd,
Laura L. Flippin, Esq.
Lawrence 4, Norton, Esq., Atsociate Director
é lorneys for Plaintif

ommodity Futurcs Trading Commission
Three Lafayette Centre st
1155 21% Street, N.W.

(202) 418-5317
(2?2) 418-5538 (facsimilc)
: -

Local Counsel

Office of the United Statcs Attomey
Eastern District of Michigan

211 W. Fort Street, Suite 2300
Detroit, Michigan 48226

Date: '7'/?// 7_' 7

Racelvad  Jul=-07-28 (9:47am

From-202 418 5838

Gordon 8. Gold, Esq.
Attorney for Defendant Thomas W, Lamar
Seybum, Kah, Ginn, Bess, Dejieh
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